BOARD OF EXAMINERS AND SUPERVISORS. (Electrical Commission.)

Room 512 Union Trust Building, Baltimore.

(All Terms Expire May, 1912.)

The Board consists of five members appointed by the Governor for a term of two years, as follows: Two from nominations made by the Electrical Contractors' Association; one from nominations made by the Chief of the Municipal Electrical Inspectors of Baltimore; one from nominations made by the Association of Fire Underwriters of Baltimore City, and one a journeyman electrician. (Ch. 244, 1906.)

EXAMINERS OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

(Terms Expire, Two in April, 1911; Two in April, 1912, in Order Named.)

NAME.	PUSTUFF.
F. G. Boyce, JrAccountant	Baltimore.
John A. Tompkins. Attorney	Baltimore.
E J. Cook Attorney	
Charles O. HallAccountant	

The Governor appoints four as follows. Two shall be certified accountants and two practicing attorneys; one accountant and one attorney to be appointed annually for a term of two years. (Ch. 719, 1900.)

FEEBLE-MINDED, BOARD OF VISITORS OF ASYLUM AND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR.

Institution at Owings Mills, Baltimore County.

NAME.	Postoffice.
Julius H. Wayman	Baltimore City.
Henry King	Baltimore City.
Lemuel T. Appold	Baltimore City.
W. P. E. Wyse	
H. Baynard Whiteley	Catonsville.
Benjamin Bissell	Bel Air.
Dr. Charles H. Hill	Arlington.
J. Clarence Lane	Hagerstown.
Herman Stump	Belair.
Milton G. Urner	Frederick.
Edward E. Goslin	
William H. H. Campbell	Baltimore City.
C. Lyon Rogers, Jr	Mt. Wilson.
Thomas J. Ewell	
Joshua W. Hering	Westminster.
John S. Biddison	Gardenville.
William D. Corse	Gardenville.

Board consists of seventeen members. Governor appoints to fill vacancies only. (Ch. 183, 1888.)